Renetta Dostie

From: Orion Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 3:20 PM

To: Renetta Dostie

Subject: FW: Planning Board application - subdivision

Here is PW's response for one of the applications.

Thanks
Orion

From: Michael Young <myoung@rockportmaine.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 3:15 PM

To: Orion Thomas <othomas@rockportmaine.gov>
Subject: Re: Planning Board application - subdivision

| have no issue.
Thanks

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

> From: Orion Thomas

> Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 1:53 PM

> To: Michael Young <myoung@rockportmaine.gov>; Brandy Hare <bhare@rockportmaine.gov>
> Subject: FW: Planning Board application - subdivision

>

> Hi Mike,

>

> Can you let me know if you see any issues with this application?

>

> Thank you

> Orion

>

>

> From: Orion Thomas

> Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 9:16 AM

> To: Jason Peasley <jpeasley@rockportmaine.gov<mailto:jpeasley@rockportmaine.gov>>; Randy Gagne
<rgagne@rockportmaine.gov<mailto:rgagne@rockportmaine.gov>>; Michael Young
<myoung@rockportmaine.gov<mailto:myoung@rockportmaine.gov>>

> Subject: Planning Board application - subdivision

>

> Hello Jason, Randy, & Mike,

>

> Attached is a subdivision application being considered at this months Planning Board meeting. Can you please review
and provide any concerns you might have?

>

> The location is just south of Rockport Suites.

>



> Thank you

> Orion

>

> Orion Thomas, MCRP

> Director of Planning, Community and Economic Development

>

> Town of Rockport

> 101 Main Street

> Rockport, ME 04856

> Office: 207-236-0989 x 2

> Direct: 207-706-4070

> Mobile: 207-751-5016

> rockportmaine.gov/planning_communitydevelopment<https://rockportmaine.gov/planning_communitydevelopment>
>

>

> <Compass Point Preliminary Subdivision Application Full Submittal.pdf>



